
 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 

DATE: 1.10.2019 
 

TO: ProTrak 
 

FROM: Bill McDow 
 Transportation Planning 

WILMINGTON MUNICIPAL GOLF COURSE [TRC Plan Review #4] 
 
TECHNICAL STANDARDS – Barrier Free Design: 
1. The proposed Handicap Ramp on the Northside of the Clubhouse must have a landing/ turning 

area that meets ADA requirements.  The present design and stairs on two sides of the landing 
area, appear to be encroaching on the landing area. Please provide dimensions, (on a detail or 
enlarged view) of this turning area.   

2. The ramp down from the clubhouse to the Handicap Parking Spaces have a 5% descent that 
ends with stairs immediately adjacent to the landing/ turning area. Please consider enlarging 
this area or providing additional safe guards to prevent handicap persons attempting to stop in 
this area from continuing down the stairs at the end of this descent. 

3. No Further Comments. 
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